Proposed by: Parks & Recreation Committee Attorney Review: 04/12/2022

Vote: 5 Aye 1 Nay 0 Absent

MUNICIPALITY OF SKAGWAY, ALASKA RESOLUTION NO. 23-28R

A RESOLUTION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF SKAGWAY, ALASKA AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 20-23R TO UPDATE RULES AND FEES FOR THE MUNICIPAL DYEA FLATS CAMPGROUND.

WHEREAS, the Municipality actively manages the Dyea Flats Campground in accordance with the Dyea Flats Management Plan as adopted in Title 16; and

WHEREAS, rules and fees for the use of the campground must be established by resolution; and

WHEREAS, at its meeting of April 6, 2022, the Dyea Community Advisory Board recommended amendments to Resolution, No. 20-23R, which establish the rules and fees for the municipal Dyea Flats Campground;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Borough Assembly of the Municipality of Skagway that the following rules for use of the municipal Dyea Flats Campground are amended and updated:

- Users must register within 30 minutes of arrival, after selection of campsite.
- Registration receipt must be posted on the campsite post or if post is not available, in a vehicle/tent/camper window.
- Maximum stay in the campground is seven (7) nights. After a seven-day period, campers must spend three nights out of the campground before returning. This requirement applies to all campers, including campers who have paid for the \$50 annual pass.
- Only U.S. currency is accepted for registration fee.
- Users must familiarize themselves with burn restrictions prior to starting a fire in a designated fire ring.
- No campfires outside of fire rings. All fires must be doused COMPLETELY if site is to be left unoccupied for any reason.
- Bear attraction nuisances must be secured for safety; there are food storage containers available in the campground.
- Checkout is at noon.
- Campers who do not register as required will receive a warning for the first offense; double
 the registration fee for the second offense; and will be banned for the season for thethird
 offense.
- Campers are required to follow all health and safety warnings and protocols posted at the campground, <u>and</u> any health and safety requirements of the State of Alaska or any Municipality of Skagway resolution or ordinance.
- No noise disturbance is allowed after 10:00 p.m. Per SMC 9.03.010(A)(11), "noise disturbance" means any sound that endangers or injures the safety or health of humans or animals, annoys or disturbs a reasonable person of normal sensitivities, or endangers or injures personal or real property.

 All motorized vehicles must adhere to established campground roads and paths and may not exceed 10 miles per hour. All motorized vehicles shall comply with state and local traffic code. Motorized vehicles shall not operate off of established roads and paths within the campground.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following fees for use of the municipal Dyea Flats Campground are established:

For each tent or camper, per night: \$10.00 Annual pass (January – December): \$50.00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be effective immediately.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the Borough Assembly of the Municipality of Skagway this 17th day of August, 2023.

ATTEST:

Steve Burnham Jr., Borough Clerk

(SEAL)